Dr Henrietta Campbell
Chief Medical Officer
Castle Buildings

Upper Newtownards Road
Stormont Estate

Belfast

BT4 35J

9™ July 2004

CONOR MITCHELL - DECEASED

I am writing to advise you that I have now had the opportunity to speak to Dr John
Jenkins about the disclosure of the correspondence with Dr Sumner to the legal
representatives. Dr Jenkins has indicated he would have no objection to this course
and is in agreement that his reply to Dr Sumner is disclosed.

Accordingly, I am arranging for the copy correspondence to be sent to the legal

representatives.

With kind regards,

JLLECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

CM - Coroner 087-062a-235






